
From 
Ron Jagannathan 
1520 Northgate Square # 22 
Reston, VA 20190 
email: ron.jagannathan@gmail.com 
 
Colonel Richard Pregent 
Staff Judge Advocate General                  FAX: 703-706-2925 
Intelligence & Security Command 
8825 Beulah St, Ft Belvoir 22060 
 

March, 20th 2006 
 
 

Dear Colonel Pregent: 
 
 
Thank you for your time today and your offer to look into this complaint.   
  
I respectfully request the U.S Army to initiate a FBI investigation into the actions 
of Mr. Robert Machen (VSB:20287) a former Lt Colonel of the U.S Army and 
currently a attorney practicing in the Commonwealth of Virginia.  
 
Mr. Machen has deliberately undermined the resources of the U.S Army, FBI, 
DoD by committing fraud upon U.S Federal & State Government and fraud upon 
the court through falsification of evidence, document fraud and fraudulent 
statements.  
 
I have personally been severely harmed by his malicious actions. 
 
Fraud has also been committed by misleading State and Federal Agencies 
including the FBI, The U.S Army, Defense Intelligence Agency, The 
Counterintelligence division, defense contractor Northrop Grumman. 
 

The alleged offenses are: 
 
1.  Misleading and undermining the resources of State and Federal Agencies 
for personal gains.  
 
Deliberate abuse and misuse of the U.S Patriot act and other violations 
including   
(a) Title 18, United States Code ,Section 1001(Misleading a Federal Agency). 
(b) For a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 241 (Conspiracy 
against rights), 
( c) For a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343/1346 
(Deprivation of Right to Honest Services/Document Fraud) and abuse of US 



Patriot Act, 18 U.S.C 1030 (2001). 
 
2) Perjury (a felony under 18USC§1621 and under §18.2-434 of Virginia 

Code). 
 

3) Fraud on the Court (a felony under 18USC§1001). 
 

4) Conspiracy to defraud the United States (a felony under 18USC§371). 
 

5) Deliberately misleading through giving conflicting testimony on 
separate occasions as to the same matter (a felony §18.2-435 of 
Virginia Code). 
 

6) Combination to injure others in their reputation, business or 
professional ( a misdemeanor under  §18.2-499 of Virginia Code). 

 
Deliberately misleading State and Federal Agencies pursuant to this complaint 
began in the Fall of 2002 with the initiation of a fabricated allegation with the FBI 
on or about September, 2002 and carried through October of 2003 and on going 
currently with various false allegations including a fabricated letter with my 
signature forged and sent to the Homeland Security Department (former 
Immigration and Naturalization Service), falsification of affidavit, perjuring and 
coercively persuading his client to file complaints with the FBI on a scam 
investigation.  
 
This abuse did not stop with the FBI. Mr. Machen went on to engage private 
defense companies who were contracting with me including Northrop Grumman 
a Defense Contracting Company whose chief of Security Mr. William Tate and 
Mr. Craig Mogus were sent extremely inflatory subpoena designed to disrupt and 
undermine my reputation with those companies.  
 
On that date and since then in the J&DR Court and later in the Circuit Court in 
Fairfax hearings Mr. Machen committed perjury or otherwise engaged in fraud, 
misconduct and stated: 
 
Perjured himself in the court stating that he could not disclose 
documents that the Federal Bureau of Investigations ordered him not to 
be disclosed which I have later learned from the FBI were 
false. 
 
3.      Falsified a affidavit presented to the Department of Justice and 
the FBI by predating a notarized signature to water down the evidence 
of a fax that was discovered addressed to MACHEN about conspiracy to 
file a complaint with the FBI for advantages in a litigation. 
 
4.      Perjured himself stating that the Federal Bureau of Investigation 



had instructed him that upon a court order he could release the 
affidavit.  
The FBI did not instruct Mr. Machen. 
 
5.      Further proof of fabrication of evidence – A Facsimile letter 
received by Mr. Machen dated September, 2002 states that 
Mr. Jagannathan's green card may be revoked if there was a 
investigation of any complaint by the FBI. 
 
6.      Perjured himself and his client to mislead a Federal Agency through 
false statements, affidavits, and documents. 
 
7.      A private investigation revealed that Mr. Machen has had a history 
of falsifications, He has had district committee sanctions against 
him, The Virginia State Bar had suspended his license for falsifying 
documents previously, He has had other sanctions brought against him 
by the Bar. 
 
8.      Three Judges appointed by the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court 
of Virginia, Honorable Judge Thomas D. Thorne, Judge Dickson L. 
Foster, Judge Robert K. Woltz had found by clear and convincing 
evidence that Mr. Machen engaged in conduct for personal advantage, 
involving deceit that reflects adversely on his fitness to practice 
law and found him guilty under DR1-102 (A)(4) of code of professional 
responsibility. 
  
9.      The Organization – Citizen for Legal Reform reports Mr. Machen has 
engaged in conduct which tends to undermine the administration of 
justice and to bring legal businesses into disrepute. 
 
Colonel Pregent, I am a lawfully admitted resident living in the U.S. for 
the last fifteen years. I have served the Department of Defense to 
further the security of the United States. My contributions as a 
systems Engineer to the United States Department of Defense and in 
particular the PERMS ( Personnel Electronic Record Management System ) 
were highly appreciated by the Army, The Navy and the Marines who 
recommended me for an accelerated United States Citizenship.  I 
currently work at the Pentagon as a consultant. 
 
I would like to see a process in place where I and others like me 
similarly placed would be able to seek relief and justice against 
malicious prosecution by unethical and immoral army personnel like Robert 
Machen.  
 
These individuals are abusing and undermining the honor and high standards 
that the U.S Army has set for itself, they are also undermining the U.S Patriot act, 



executive orders, undermining the very security of our country and the well being 
of individuals who server the U. S Department of Defense. 
  

I seek the help of the U.S Army for justice against malicious and 
vindictive persecution by Mr. Machen.  
 
Will you direct your department to help me? 
 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
Ron Jagannathan 
 
 
CC: Michael A. Battle 
Executive Office for the United States Attorneys 
RFK Main Justice Building, Room 2261 
Washington D.C 20530 
 
Honorable John W. Warner 
United States Senator 
5309 Commonwealth Centre Pkwy 
Suite 401 
Midlothian, VA 23112 
 
David W. Szady 
Assistant Director  
CounterIntelligence Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington D.C 20535-0001 
 
Special Agent Mark Stanley 
Northern Virginia Branch of the FBI 
Falls Church VA 
 


